Swindon Borough Council
Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Panel

NOTICE OF HEARING

Date of Hearing: Thursday, 29 August 2013

Place of Hearing: Committee Room 6, Civic Offices
Time of Hearing: 10.30 a.m.

Panel Members:

Conservative Councillors ~ Labour Councillors

Michael Bray Junab Ali
Vera Tomlinson

Committee Officer: Shaun Banks (Telephone 01793 463606)
Email: email: sbanks@swindon.gov.uk
Address: Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon SN1 2JH

AGENDA

1.  Appointment of Chair
2. Apologies for Absence

3. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any
known interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it

becomes apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed.

4, Application for Premises Licence, Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton,

Swindon together with a copy of each relevant representation made and
supporting documents (Pages 3 - 106)

Date of Despatch: 14 August 2013

Access Arrangements — The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver

hearing system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any

special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee Clerk above,

as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print

size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of this

agenda.



INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

Action following receipt of Notice of Hearing:

A party shall give to the Licensing Panel within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice (in the form attached) stating: -

e Whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing.
e Whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

e In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to appear
at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a brief
description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist the
authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making
the request.

The following notice periods apply:

No later than one working day in respect of:

e Cancellation of interim authority notice following police objection, or
e Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice.
No later than two working days before the first day of hearing:

o Review of premises licence following closure order or review of premises licence
following review notice;

e Determination of application for conversion of existing licence;
e Determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate; or

e Determination of application by holder of justices' licence for grant of personal
licence.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days before
the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Right of attendance, assistance and representation:

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will take place in public. However the Licensing Panel may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in
public. For these purposes a party and any person assisting or representing a party
may be treated as a member of the public.



The Licensing Panel may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

o refuse to permit that person to return, or
o permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify.

Any such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Representations and Supporting Information:

At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

¢ Give further information as appropriate in response to a point upon which the
Licensing Panel has given notice that clarification is required (Note — if clarification is
required from any party this will have been indicated in the Notice of Hearing);

e If given permission by the Licensing Panel, question any other party; and

e Address the authority.

e Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may: -

e Where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

¢ Hold the hearing in the party's absence.

e Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

e Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned

Procedure:

A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is attached.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will

normally be applicable at all Hearings. However depending on the circumstances of
each individual case, it is recognised that other issues may need to be considered as
preliminary points at the hearing. These may include (but are not limited to): -

e Whether to proceed in the absence of a party;
e Whether to admit new documents or information submitted at the hearing;

e Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the hearing
or any part of it;



e Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

e Whether to disregard any information given by a party or any person to whom
permission to appear at the hearing is given by the authority which is not relevant to:

Their application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case of
another person, the application representations or notice of the party requesting
their appearance, and

The promotion of the licensing objectives



Agenda Annex

Standard procedure for licensing committee or licensing panel

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

hearings, where representations have been made

The general facts of the application will be put to the hearing by an
officer of the Licensing Authority.

Ward Members who wish to speak on behalf of constituents who
have expressed opposition to the application or aspects of the
application will be invited to speak. Written notification of those
representations must be submitted within the required period of
notice.

Where individuals or organisations have given the required notice
that they wish to make relevant representations, they will be
invited one at a time to clarify and support (but not add to) their
written submissions. Representations will be heard only from
those who have submitted an objection in writing before the
deadline given for comments. This restriction applies equally to
Members and Officers of the Council.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from each representation, as may any other
Member of Swindon Borough Council who is present. The
applicant will not be allowed to comment or reply at this stage but
may ask those making representations to give a brief clarification
of any point they have made.

Ward Members who wish to speak on behalf of constituents who
have expressed a positive case in favour of the application will be
invited to speak. Written notification of the positive
representation must have been submitted within the required
period of notice.

Swinpon

BOROUGH CouncIL

Page 1



6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

The applicant and / or their solicitor or representative will be
invited to make representations in support of the application and
also to respond to points made by those who have made
representations on the application in writing or in person. No
unreasonable limits will be placed on the right of the applicant to
make their case and they may present plans or artists impressions
etc. if they wish.

Members of the Licensing Committee (or Panel) may ask
questions arising from the applicant’s submission, as may any
other Member of Swindon Borough Council who is present.

Those who have made representations will be allowed to ask the
applicant to give a brief clarification of any point they have made
and they will be permitted to ask questions of the applicant. They
will not be permitted to restate or develop their original
representations and must limit their comments to issues that arise
directly from answers given by the applicant or the applicant’s
representative.

Members of the Committee or Panel hearing the application will
then discuss the application in private, accompanied only by non-
partisan officers who are there in a support role.

Should any person present act in a disruptive manner the Chair
will first warn him or her about their conduct and then, if the Chair
considers it appropriate, may require the person concerned to
leave the meeting forthwith. Where a party to the hearing insists
on wasting the time of the hearing by needlessly repeating points
that have been well aired and clearly put by earlier speakers, their
actions may be judged to be disruptive and they may be asked to
leave. It is strongly recommended that any spoken
representations from groups of people with common concerns are
made through an agreed spokesperson.

Swinpon

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 2



Agenda ltem 4

Application for a Premises Licence for
Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton, Swindon, SN4 0SA

Licensing Panel Date 24" July 2013

Author: Licensing Officer

Wards Affected: Wroughton and Wichestowe

Purpose
e To consider representations received in response to an application for a
premises licence to be granted in respect of Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton, Swindon, SN4 0SA and to determine the application.

Recommendation

The Licensing Committee is asked, in light of the representations received, to
determine the application. The options available to the Committee are:

e To grant the application in its current form with conditions consistent with the
operating schedule;

e To grant the application, but to modify the conditions by amending, altering or
attaching new conditions; or

e To reject the application in whole or in part.

1. Reasons

1.1 The Licensing Panel has a statutory duty to undertake the functions of the
Licensing Authority, where these have been delegated by the Licensing
Committee.

Detail

2.1 An application for a premises licence has been received W M Morrison
Supermarkets Plc., Hilmore House, Gain Lane, Bradford BD3 7DL.

2.2 The application seeks a premises licence to be granted that authorises the
following licensable activities:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (for consumption off the premises),
Monday to Sunday inclusive 07.00 hours to 23.00 hours.

2.3 The applicant has offered measures contained within the application to promote
the licensing objectives. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A and
a plan of the proposed internal layout of the premises is attached as Appendix
B.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 3



Application for a Premises Licence for

Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton, Swindon, SN4 0SA

Licensing Panel Date 24" July 2013
2.4 The application was made on 20 June 2013. It was circulated to all responsible

2.5

2.6

2.7

3
3.1

authorities and advertised in accordance with the Regulations, with the last date
for representations to be made being 18" July 2013.

Representations were received from ‘other persons’, namely residents, under the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objectives. Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix C.

A licence had previously been issued by Swindon Borough Council under the
Licensing Act 2003 that authorised the sale by retail of alcohol between the hours
of 10.00 and 02.00, and the provision of regulated entertainment between 10:00
and 23:00 on Monday to Sunday and the provision of late night refreshment
between 23:00 and 05:00 on Monday to Sunday. The premises is currently
known as the Three Tuns Hotel but has ceased trading. The applicant has
confirmed that the licence will be surrendered on determination of this
application.

() The Panel is requested to consider the application for the grant of a
premises licence on its merits, having regard to the Swindon Borough
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

(I Having regard to the information put forward by the applicant and the
representations made by ‘other persons’, the Sub-Committee must take
such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps, as set out in section 18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003,

are:

o to grant the application, subject to such conditions that are
consistent with the operating schedule which may be modified to
such extent as the licensing authorities considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and also the relevant
mandatory conditions that are applicable to the licensable activities
authorised by the licence;

. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

o to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor,

o to reject the application.

Alternative Options

None

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 4



Application for a Premises Licence for

Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton, Swindon, SN4 0SA

Licensing Panel Date 24" July 2013

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.4

4.5

Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management

Financial and Procurement Implications

There are no direct financial implications arising from the report. Failure to reach
a reasonable conclusion, based on the facts, could lead to crime & disorder or
nuisance to the public or to unwarranted damage to the business in question.
Either scenario could raise issues of compensation. In the case of an appeal, the
Council could become liable for costs.

Legal and Human Rights Implications

A declaration has been made by the Secretary of State, that the Licensing Act is
compliant with the Human Rights Act. None of the relevant Articles of the Human
Rights Act has absolute sway over the others. Article 8 deals with a right to
undisturbed home life; Article 10 gives the right to free expression, including the
right to entertain; Article 1 of the Protocol says that licences are ‘possessions’,
which the holder has a right to enjoy. Common sense has to be used, in
balancing each of these against the other.

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and
Disorder)
This report relates to the requirements of Licensing legislation

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises)
The determination of the application will be made in accordance with set legal
principles. The exercise of licensing powers by the Panel relates particularly to
the LAA outcome of reducing crime and the fear of crime.

Diversity Impact Assessment
There is no DIA prepared in conjunction with this report

Risk Management

There is a theoretical risk of civil action against the Licensing Authority if it is
found not to have exercised due diligence in licensing matters. There is also the
risk of judicial review if the Policy is found not to comply with the requirements of
the Licensing Act 2003 and associated legislation, regulations and guidance.

Consultees

The Board Director Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property (Section 151
Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are
consulted in respect of all reports.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 5



Application for a Premises Licence for
Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton, Swindon, SN4 0SA

Licensing Panel Date 24" July 2013
6 Alternative Options

It would be possible to defer the determination of the application to a date within five
working days of the day (or the last day) on which the hearing was held, or to defer the
hearing itself to a specified date (or dates) where it is considered to be necessary for
the authority’s consideration of any representation or notice made by a party. However,
either step should be seen as an exceptional measure.

7 Background Papers

7.1  Licensing Act 2003

7.2  Swindon Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

7.3  Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(October 2012)

8 Appendices

Appendix A Premises Licence application

Appendix B Internal Premises Layout plan

Appendix C Other Person’ representations

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Kathryn Ashton on
01793 466113 or e-mail kashton@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 6



GOSSCHALKS

SOUCITORS

Child Protection — Licensing Consultants MCJ/VHIL/MIM
Assistant Director for Child Services

Wat Tyler House

Beckhampton Street

Swindon

SN1 2JH

WITH COMPLIMENTS

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER FOR YOUR INFORMATION

GOSSCHALKS

Gueens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ 01482324252 (870 600 £984 info@gosschalks.couk  www.gosscholks,Co.LUK 11902 - Hull

Pertners: Simon tunt, lan Lanch, Richard Uswellyn, Neil Johnson, Clare Jonnson. Roy Tavlor, Robert Thormson. Jonathan Beharrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zo& Carichael, Mark Taal, Stephen Walker.
Robert Hastie, Richard Taylor, Andréw Johnson, Jonathan Beel. Jarmes Prinn, Justin Graves, Matthew Fletcher, Andrew Tarbutt, Ted Flanagan, Kate Groves. Craig Beetharn, Stephen Dillon,
Ashlie Preseoft. Chris Groves, Paul Plaxton. Nicola Barrass, James Houston, Victona Quinn. Andrew Bell, Charotie Chicoft

Associates Julia Williarns. Matthew Hudson, Rochel Garton

pes,
LS,

Parinership Secretary. Martin Haldenby _~‘§’* Lexcel
Conveyancil
%)uality "3

N
. . N . ; . E A Practice Management Standard
This firn Is authorised and reguiaied by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under numiber élﬁgg e 7 %,’:: Law Saclaty oo vcaos



=2 GOSSCHALKS

SOUCITORS
Head of Licensing Our ref: MCJ/VHL/MIM/109500-3442-3
Licensing Department Your ref:
Swindon Borough Council
5% Floor Wat Tyler House Date: 19™ June 2013
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH E-Mail: mcj @ gosschalks.co.uk
Direct Fax: 0870 600 5947
Dear Sir/Madam

re: Morrison, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA
Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence under Section 17

We enclose herewith:-

Application for Premise Licence.

Relevant Fee.

Plan Number WRO/SK3/BWSL/001

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor.

B

If any further information is required please telephone the Licensing Team on 01482 324252 and
any information you require will be forwarded to you. We would be grateful if you would adopt
this course of action first without returning the application as a returned application would of course
affect the newspaper advertisement and the notices displayed on the premises.

We would be grateful if all correspondence relating to this application could be forwarded to
this address as we are instructed to deal with all matters relating to this application.

We look forward to receiving the Premises Licence in due course.

Yours faithfully

GOSSCHALKS

Copy - Responsible Authorities

Queens Gardens, Hul, BU1 3DZ 01482 324252 0870 600 5984 info@gosschalks.co.uk  www.gosschalks.co.uk 11902 - Hull

Partners: Simon Lant 1an Lanch, Richard Lewellyn, Neil Johnson, Clare Johnsen, Roy Teylor, Robert Thomson, Jonathan Benarrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zoé Carmichael, Nicholcs Dean, Mark Teal.
Stephen Walker, Ropert Hastie, Richara Taylor, Andrew Johnson. Jonathan Peet, James Phinn, Justin Graves, Matthew Fletcher, Andrew Tarbutt, Ted FAanagan. Kate Groves. Craig Beatham.
stephen Dilon, Ashlie Prescott, Chris Groves, Poul Plaxion, Nicola Barrass, Jamas Houston, Victoria @uinn, Andrew Bell, Charlotle Chileott

Associates Julle Williams, Matthew Hudson, Rachel Garton

T
e

Partnaiship Secretary: Marin Haldenby I ' Lex l
iﬁ;, Conveyancing Ce
Quality

This firm is auihorised and regulated by the Solicitors Reguiation Authority under number éplég e 8 Q% ::we nm..mmmu



Tre Licensing Act 2003 (Forms and Notices) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 - Scheciiiz 1, Regulation 3 L|c2

Insert i”ame and address | Jead of Licensing
of relevantficensing | | iansing Department
re‘fgg}?cr;wni?gbgsr Swindon Borough Council
{optionaly | 3" Floor Wat Tyler THouse
Beckhampton Streer
Swindon SN1 2JH

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING iINSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ansure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your racords.

¥We WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Mwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

MORRISONS
47 DEVIZES ROAD

Post town WROUGHTON Post code SN4 08h

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises z

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

]

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)

) a person other than an individual

please complete section (B
B

i as alimited company (B)
(B)
please complete section (B)
{B)

i as a partnership please complete section
i as an unincorporated association or

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

I I A RN

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

LIC2 Page 10of 14 © Crown copyright Laserform Intemational 10/12

Page 9



f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 {¢14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 {within
the meaning of that Part} in an independant
hospital in Engtand

h) the chiet officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

4

please complete section {B)

please complete section {B)

Hpu

please complete section (B)

|:| please complete section (B)

“If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirmy:

Please tick yes

« | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or

s | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

[ ]

« @ function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |:|

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr |:| Mrs [:I Miss D Ms D

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over |:|

Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

LIC2

E-mail address
(optionai)

Pagg. W 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

o Other Title (for
Mr D Mrs |:| Miss D Ms D example, R(ev)

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-rnail address
(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. in the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
WM MORRISCN SUPERMARKETS PLC

Address
HILMORE HOUSE
GCAIN LANE
BRADFORD

ED2 DL

Registered number (where applicable)
00358949

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association elc.)
COMPANY

Telephone number (if any)
0845 611 50CC

E-mail address (optional)

Lic2 Pageage



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD ° MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? A 8 : AP

DD MM YYYY
if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

if 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1}
SUPRRMARKET

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Piease tick any that apply

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes. fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (it ticking yes. fill in box E)

—
—

recorded music (if ticking yes, fil in box F}
a) performances of dance (it ticking yes, fill in box G)

h} anything of a similar description te that falling within {e), () or (g}
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box J)

RS R |

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Lic2 Paged 2ot 14



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors ]:l
Standard days and timings outdoors gr both - please tick (pi2ase read guidance
{please read guidance note 8) | note 2) ‘Outdoors I:l
Day Start Finish Both D
Mon Please give further details here |please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
1 of plays _at different times to those listed in the column _on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat
Sun

| I R

j

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors :

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (plzase read guidance D

{please read guidance note 6) note 2) Oumoo_rf”m

Day Start Finish Both |:|

Mon Please give further details here {please read guicdance note 3)

Tue

Wed E State_any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance

T T T note 4}

Thur

Fri Non_standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at ditferent times_to thase listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5}

Sat

Sun

LIC2

PRageol B




C

indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor_sporting events (please read guidance
note 4}

Wed

Thur Non standard tirmings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

T | events at different times to those listed in the column on _the left. please list

{please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (ptease read - -

Standard days and timings guidance note Z) Qutdoors l:]

(please read guidance naote 6)

Day Start  Finish | Both L]

Mon ! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seaspnal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read

- 1 guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column gn the lett,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LIC2

9814




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors indoors E D
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance | 7 T 7 r Neml
‘ Outdoors ! D
(please read guidance note 6) note 2) | _ir LI
Day Stat | Finish Both ]
Mon [ Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4}
Thur J
Fri ; Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
B | of live music at different times o those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors | Indoors D

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance |:|

{please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Stat | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (piease read

I guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note §)

Sat

Sun

Paftagef 15




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take ptace indoors or indoors :
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick {pfease read guidance o T El )
(pltease read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoorsﬂ
Day Start Finish Both D
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed ; State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
i T | of dance at different times to those listed in the column on_the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
-
Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within {e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

T

Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take piace indoors or outdoors | |ndoors l:l
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
i Outdoors

Mon o B D

. Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that

- T 7 talling within (e (F) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri |

Sat Neon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
i1 of a similar description to thai falling within (), {f) or (g} at different times to those
; listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

Sun _

Lic2

P?’gge;e1 of 14




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | Indoors D

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (pleaseread [ 7 I:I o

(please read guidance nole 6) | guidance note 2) Qutdoors 1

Day Start Finish Both |:|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please

- read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises for the provision of
-7 | latenight refreshment at different times. to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidancea note 5)
Sat
Sun

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises I:,

Standard days and timings — please tick {please read guidance note 7) ]

(please read guidance note 6) Off the premises

Day Start | Finish Both L]

Mon 0700 213100 State any seasonal variations for the sypply of alcohgl (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 0700 2300

Wed 0700 2300

Thur J700 2300 Non_standard timings. Where you intend io use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0700 2300

Sat 0700 23100

Sun 0700 2300

Lic2

PagdPge47



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
NAKESHA MURRAIN

Address

FLAT 4

104 TCWN STREEET
STANNINGLEY
PUDSEY

Post code LSZE8 6REZ

Personal licence number (if known)
LEEDS/PERL/GR2723/12

Issuing ticensing authority {if known)
LEEDS CITY COUNCIL

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (piease read guidance note 8).

NONE

LIC2 Paggg; 80 of 14



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon  ic790 2300
Tue 10700 2300

Wed 0700 2300 Non standard timings, Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
CoTTr T | at_different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur “7070 ) 2:3@; )
Fri oa7o0 2300
Sat 0704 2300
Sun Q700 2306

M - Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e} (please read guidance note 9)

THE PREMISES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DRAWING NO. WRO/SK2/BWSL/001
AZ SERVED WITH THE APPLICATION OR IN THE CASE OF ALTERATION TO THOSE PLANS ANY
FURTHER PLANS SERVED ON THE RESFONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND LICENSING AUTHORITY PRIOR
TC COMPLETION OF THE PREMISES.

ALL STAFF ENGAGED IN THE SALE OF ALCOHCL WILL BE TRAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PREMISES LICENCE HCLDER'S TRAINING PROCEDURES.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

ALL STAFF WILL RECEIVE SUITABLE TRAINING (INCLUDING REFRESHER TRAINING) IN RELATION TO
THE PROOF OF AGE "CHALLENGE 25" SCHEME TO BE APFIIED ON THE PREMISES. THE FOLLOWING
FORMS OF TIDENTIFICATION ARE ACCEPTABLE; PHOTO DFVING LICENCE, PASSEORT, PROOF OF ACE
STANDARDS SCHEME {PASS! CARD AND ANY OTHER LOCALLY OR NATIONALLY APBPROVED FORM OF
TDENTIFICATION.

CCTV SHALL BE PROVIDED CN THE PREMISES AND SHALL BEX KEPT IN GOOD WORKING CRDEFR.

ALL CHECKQUT CPERATORS WILL CFERATE A REFUSAL LOG.

Lic2

Pagfape 19




LIC2

c) Public safety

o

THE PREMISES LICENCE HCLDER UNDERTAXES ONGOING RISK ASSESSMENTS IN ORDER TO COMPLY
WITH HEALTH & SAFETY LECISLATION.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

THE PREMISES ARE RESPONSIBLY MANAUGAZD AND SUPERVISED. NO ADDITICHNAL MEASURES ARE
BELIEVED NECESSARY.

e) The protection of children from harm

ALL STAFF WILL RECEIVE SUITABLE TRAINING (INCLUDING REFRESHER TRAINING} IN
RELATION TC THE PROOF OF AGE "CHALLENGE 25" SCHEME TO BE APPLIED ON THE PREMISES.
THE FOLLOWING FORMS QOF IDENTIFICATION ARE ACCEPTABLE; PROTO DRIVING LICENCE,
PASSPORT, PROOF COF AGE STANDARLS SCHEME (PASS}) CARD AND ANY QTHER LOCALLY CR
NATICONALLY AFPROVED FORM OF IDENTI: CATION.

TILL PROMPTE ARE IN USE AT THE S7T0W4.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fec.
« | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

» | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

» | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

¢ | understand that } must now advertise my application.

REENEN NN

+ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE

STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

P2g8:20 of 14




-

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

*

Signature Gﬂﬁf Cp\f\—%

Date l9th JUNE 2013

Capacity SOLICITORSE ON BREHALF OF THE APPLICANT

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on hehalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 13)

Gosschalks folicitors

Cusens Gardens
Hull
East Yorkshire

Post town Post code HU1 3D7

Telephone number (if any) | 01482 324252

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail. your e-mail address (optional)
meyagosschalks . oo uk

LIC2 pab@98A£14



LIC2

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and tayout and any other
information which could be relevant to the: licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example {but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

i you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four ficensing objectives together.

The appilication form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitcr) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 22
Page 14 of 14



100/ ISME/ENS/OEM
"ON ONIMVNA.
£1°90°Z1 14
aiva A8
._.n_ 0sziez
V3YY STIVS VLI

slie3aq 100} SaleS

oNMVNa
8101S-0

123royd

oq1 8L
uojyBnasp, 'peoy sezZAeq ‘suny €

uojybnoIpA | —
o 0009 119 5¥80 0L r = ] - ot ___anmJ o I T
704 €08 ‘piojpeig
“oue] uje 'esnoH siowH
uoising Juswidojereq @ Apsdold
O1d S1IXNUIYWHIDNS NOSIHHON WM

1020) (N

1
[EETb]

3
=

RACKING
000X 500
L9
ZO¥4
RACKING
1000 X500
ELE]
RACKING.
1000 X 500

i N ;
;mm’m 7 ‘ m - .
33 o8l ss
| % g gMM mm g & mm
| | SISV m | ] m m ) =
- | il L "E
| i
| Giiafhl
| I
mm m, 3 mm
T —
ok |
g [
\#, —fos m wm _
I ] - W 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



.Moormead Road

Wroughton
Swindon
Wiltshire
SN4 9BX
14% July 2013
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon
Wwiltshire
SN1 2JH
Dear Sirs,

Application for a Premises Licence, Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

| write in respect of the application made on the 20% of june in relation to the above. | wish to
register our strong objection to the granting of a licence and to present the arguments supporting
our position;

1. Thereare already two supermarkets serving the village of Wroughton. These already provide
a good tevel of service and have flexible opening hours. They are both located in the centre
of the village along with other shops and services. in addition we now understand that

Waitrose are considering building 2 supermarket as part of the Wichelstowe development.

2. The Three Tuns intersection is already 3 busy junction with 2 Jess than optimal layout. It is
surrounded by rasidential property. parking on Marlborough Road is aiready congested and
we Now understand that 3 further, separate application for a housing development is 10 be
made for land near the bottom of Mariborough Road, on the opposite cide. In addition, we
regularly suffer from inconsiderate drivers parking on the road outside the betting shop in
Devizes Road. Any further development is going to have a severely detrimental impact on
the traffic situation, which s already poor.

3. Mymother, who lives next dooratNo 4, 15 elderly and disabled. Since my father’s death
earlier this year she now lives alone and relies on her mobility scooter to get int@ the village
to access the shops and doctors surgery- An increase in traffic around the Three Tuns
intersection will make access into the village more hazardous for her and other elderly
people, of which there are many in Wroughton. furthermore, there is already 3 tendency for
large groups of youths to congregate outside the shops at the Ellendune and many oider

Page 25



Our properties, We are therefore deeply concerned with safety and security and for my
elderly mother this Is an even greater worry,

S. The Rroposed opening hours are entirely unacceptable. My wife and | both get up early tg EC
o work and do not need our sieep disturbed by the comings and B0ings associated with a
retail outlet that js open untif 11:00 pm seven days 3 week, with the added risk of noisy and
disruptive behaviogr by its fate night customers,

OPposed this development should also be opposed,

in summation;

* Wedo not need another Supermarket retailar in Wroughto
another outiet for the sale of alcohol.

®* The proposed location is not appropriate in relation to the o

* This proposal wiif adversely impact on an already poor tr “ and parking s
village centre.

* This proposal raises significant concerns about an increase ;
security worries for local residents.

® The requested apening hours will €ause unacceptable disruption to the residents in this
Part of Wroughton,

* Wedonot Support any development of the Three Tuns site which would result in the
demolition of the existing Three Tuns building.

i therefare wish to register gur strongest objection to the proposed deveiopment, and the related
granting of an aleghoi licence. { trust yous will take the concerns of local residents into account when
making your decision on this application.

Yours sincerely,
Vince an endy Cane, 6 Moormead Road

i e

Mrs MA Cane JliMoormead Road




Dear Madam/Sir

I have the following concerns regarding this application:

» We really do not need another retailer of alcohol in this village. Five convenience stores (Coop, Tesca, McColls,
Coventry Farm Stores, Alexandra Park shop and several public houses is surely enough for a village of this size:

+ The volume-of traffic likely to enter ,an'd_ieave-thé site throughout the day and into-thie night poses a-severe risk to
public safety. Already, drivers coming gdown. Brimble Hill have a clear view of a__ﬁy‘t‘rafﬂc;app'maching on Moormead

Road. If they see the road head s clear, they tum Ieft without even slowing for the roundabout, often exceeding the

30mph speed limit. T_heiﬁ'alfﬁ@:-ehmri‘ng}ai._\&. leaving the ;;'_ite,mnsﬁmtes:a_nea“l- hazard. 1 don't think the licence can be
gi(rmuntil-m&sq’res are taken to mitigate this problem. With 2 piannlng_’_appl'@;ipn for more than ';ﬁﬂ.hb_rm;s-_ to'be

built just off Brimble Hil (expected submission ‘September), this © uid only e;égmljbat‘i_al'the'existingjtraff,ic problems

« The fate night comings and goings.in 2 primarily residential area will be-a nuisance to those residing close to the site,
particularly those living opposite, a¢ will any Mluminated signage, car park lighting etc.
For these reasons, T would like to see the application rejected.
Yours sincerley
ﬁ Amanda Woodhead
i Greens Lane
Wroughton
SN4 OR]

Dear Sir/Madam
1 have the following concerns regarding this application:

* We really do not need another retailer in the village selling alcohol, We have Tescos, Coop, the
newsagents - Coventry Farm news and also the Newsagents in the Ellendune and the butchers.

We also bave more than enough pubs.

* The volurme of traffic will be increased. To enter and leave the site. Itis already hard enough trying (0
get off our drive and the cars speed along, more than 30 miles an hour, Already drivers speed down
Brimble hill, and often turn left without even slowing down 2s they have a dlear view along Moormead

road. In my opinion, this is an accident waiting to happen

* The path 1s not wide enough around the roundabout, and it is unsafe for children, on bikes, walking etc.
“This is a real bazard already without extra Cars,

* Late night noise. We already had noise from the hote! opposite when it was open, this was bad enough,
especially in the summer months, however with the plans for Mortrison being in a residential area, the

increased noise will 10 my opinion be Worse-
For these reasons 1 would like to see the application rejected
Regards
ﬂ' da Matthews
oormead Rd
Wroughton

Swindon
gN4 9BU

Page 27



well as the shop at Alexander Park) and severaj public houses js surely enough for 3 village of
this size.

* The late night comings and goingsin a Primarily residentia| area will be a nuisance to those
residing close to the site, Particularly thoge living Opposite, as will any illuminated signage, car
park lighting etc.

The Three Tuns Pub obviously hagd an aicohol license before it closed. This Caused [jttje disruption

due to the way in which their Customers would yse the pub, i.e. walking instead of using their car

were as people using the convenience store would use their car more causing more and more traffic
through a Congested village road system,

Stuart Green
West View, I Brimble Hij Wroughton, Swindon, Wiitshire SN4 0RH

Dear Sir,
| have the following concerns regarding this application:-

*  We really do not need another retaijler of alcohol in this village. Two tonvenience stores ang

*  Thelate night comings and goingsin a Primarily residential area wil| be a nuisance to those
residing close to the site, Particularly those living Oppaosite, as wijl any illuminated signage,
car park lighting etc.

For these reasons, | would jike to see the application rejected.

Yours sincerely,

John Gregory
-Moormead Road, Wroughton, Swindon, SNg 9BS

Page 28



Dear Sir

| am writing reference the application by Morrisons to turn the former Three Tuns pub in
Devizes Road in Wroughton into a convenience store.

| live opposite the site and am naturally worried about the increased noise, light and
pedestrian and car traffic from the store, which as @ convenience store will be open for
extended hours. In the long term | am also concemed about the effect this will have on the

value of our property.

However my main concem is the traffic situation. The pub is situated on a busy road which
suffers congestion especially during the moming rush hour and the entrance to the car park
is very close to a roundabout. The roads leading to this roundabout all have limited vision of
approaching traffic on the other feeder roads and we daily hear the squeal of brakes and the
car homns blaring which signify another near miss. With increased traffic tuming into the
Morrisons carpark and the subsequent build up of queues behind cars tumning across
Devizes Road, this situation will only get worse. Add to this the increased pedestrian traffic
trying to cross Devizes Road (a risky undertaking even now) and itis a recipe for disaster. |
pelieve that the previous application to build a number of houses and flats on the site was
rejected because there were concerns from local residents about the increased traffic
congestion and the safety of all road and pavement users in the area. Surely these factors
are still applicable to the new plans and, as the store will generate more short ferm users,
are even more relevant.

Wroughton is currently well served by the Co-0p supermarket and Tesco Metro store, poth of
which sell a wide range of goods and have extended opening hours. Shortly we will also be
able to drive the short distance to the new Waitrose store being built in the Wichelstowe
area. There are also other smaller privately owned convenience shops and a putchers shop
in Wroughton. Why does Wroughton need another supermarket chain to open another
extended hours convenience store? If itis to service the increasing population in the new
Wichelstowe development where | pelieve there not currently a local convenience store,
surely it would be better to encourage Morrisons to look for @ site there. Encouraging
Wichelstowe residents to drive to Wroughton to shop increases road traffic on all roads in
Wroughton and is hardly a "green” option. There are also concerns that the increased
competition in Wroughton might force the Co-op to close and the fate of the post office within
the store, which is @ vital facility for the many elderly residents of Wroughton, would be
uncertain.

For the safety of all residents, road users and potential shoppers, the application to build a
Morrisons convenience store on the Three Tuns site needs to be reconsidered and rejected.

yours faithfully

Judi Russell

Page 29



Hi
I write with regards to the plans to turn the Three Tuns pub into a Merrisons.

lam completely against this Proposal. This would be an unnecessary addition to the present
shopping facilities of Wroughton.

It angers me that not only are you considering increasing the traffic by the plans, there js 3 strong
Possibility this section of road will also be effected by a new development.

Considen‘ng the current housing deficient wouid the Three Tuns pub not be better suited for
conversion to residential property. :

I'would appreciate confirmation that this is e-mail has been received ,

Amanda while

Page 30



- The Pitchens

Wroughton
SWINDON
SN4 ORU
28 June 2013
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
WAT Tyler House

Beckhampton Street
SWINDON SN1 2JY

Dear Sirs

With reference to the recent article in the Swindon Advertiser concerning Morrisons’ application for
a trading licence in Wroughton, | would like to make a few points regarding this scheme.

The first one is that another supermarket is not needed in this area. We are well served with the Co-
op and the Tesco Express; and the, possible, forthcoming Waitrose on Mill Lane. We have also a
family butcher in the Ellendune Centre, where local produce can be obtained. Another worry about
this piece of planning is that if the Co-op decides there is too much opposition, then it could pull out
from the area. This would be disastrous as we would then lose our post office. This facility is vital to
the village.

| don’t know if any of our councillors have visited the planned site, but it is situated on a corner
where three very busy roads come together ata mini roundabout. At certain times, between

8.30 am and 9 am for instance, the roads are extremely busy with workers going up and coming
down Marlborough Road, and both Devizes Road and Moormead Road (both fairly narrow) carrying
two-way traffic. Do we want more road users visiting a supermarket? And one is filled with horror
at the prospect of those large delivery lorries trying to get in and out of the site. At least they are
helped as far as the Co-op is concerned, but there s little that can be done at this particular junction.

Wroughton has been famous for its many pubs, and although quite a few have now disappeared we
still have plenty to satisfy our community. Please don’t plan to bring noise and misery to the
neighbours of the Three Tuns.

What we do need is more affordable housing, and this would be a much better suggestion for the
site. Plus the Three Tuns building could be turned into flats, keeping the outside of it as a familiar
reminder of its original use.

Morrisons is a business intent on making money. They do not really care if they upset local people

and cause misery and danger. Swindon Borough Council is there to consider the wishes and the
welfare of the people they represent. Please be on our side with regard to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Jean Lea (Mrs}

Page 31



The Licensing Authority
Swindon borough council

Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
SWINDON
SN1 2JH
David & Betty Spalding
Threeways [ 2 71 5
Marlborough Road
WROUGHTON
Swindon

SN4 0

REF: I{M'CQ/@”: AN c;pwlfcaﬂm/?u} Mosir15 ous

T hiez Toung it (N, bt

Dear Sir
Our bungalow is situated directly opposite the “Three Tuns” building and we wish to object to the
granting of an alcohol licence on this site.

If the licence is granted, it follows that a planning application will be submitted to SBC for retail
unit/units. Our concerns are:

1 Would there be sufficient parking ?

2 Traffic problems with vehicles entering and exiting the site

3 Light pollution would be a nuisance to neighbouring properties

4 The Wroughton Co-Cperative store has an alcohol licence in cperation from fam to 1fpm.
Tesco's licence operates from 6am top 11pm. Also the two newsagents in the village, the
convenience store at Alexandra Park and the new Waitrose store at Wichelstowe all have
alcohol licences. We therefore submit that there is no call for an additional outlet for the sale
of alcohol in the village.

5 We are concerned that if this development takes place, disruption or worse from customers
late at night could cause serious problems to the nearby residents, 1-@ . O£ S cial Pebow odf
6 To obtain a comprehensive selection of goods, at competitive pnces, it is necessary to
travel out of Wroughton; another convenience store in Wroughton would therefore be of no
benefit to its residents

7 The senior Conservation Officer SBC has already advised against the previous planning
application for this site, and states that the preferred development would be for the
conversion of the present building into residential units. This arrangement would be the
most acceptable to ourselves and a more fitting plan for the area.

We iherefore request that this application is rejected

Yours faithfully &gﬁ}j ”7—}5711&,1(3‘4“? % MM

N 2 Since LrPoginy K abore we Nave head Qoun
Euwo ia?a,raj;e S oulees € ot €loin /s o A istinct
Yoss(b Cf:) Cloph: g WidugUAfon Cl)ful—-@c:x/{'rL‘_Q
Sopsmailet il close, 7 e MaTisons
CEWAMOiCumee DBtsrt P2 covaes o f\?al-;f”b 7 hacatere

résdonts Wit oot faas F;mt Waenld £ind x i 11 Crleasmd
Comt 0 Lhew Sl b re%’% h (s



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for @ licence at Marrisons, 47 Devizes Road, wroughton SN4 OSA

1/ € wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reqasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - fraffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling aleohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive {6.30am¥)
to when they leave (11.30pm¥)

Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we aiready have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed@ﬂ.&% .......

Ncme:.........g.\.

.........

2. ey

......................

This is a copy of an Grgmal
document s8sn and retavat iy
Steve

Pasiticn held in 088 Recen 107

18 JuL 203 |

GIGNUD wmwanmmunemsmmnn e
Syandon Borougn Cauncd

Page 33



To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/%e€ wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,

Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

to when they leave (11.30pm?)

+ Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have
The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm
Safety of pedestrians due to increase of iraffic

Risk of social disorder - seliing alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arive (6.30am?)

Convenience Store at Alexander Park alrecady selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed
Nome:ﬁﬁ’m....o.!....t.’:%g-
Addres...B.g‘S)k..ﬁ\) i
Aokee oo
IS o A

Page 34

;h:s 14 copy of an prging;
Scumeant seen ari¢ r:

e ACRIVED by
Fasition heid in O35 Rarantor

18 JUL 2013

-----
..................

........




To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Qpposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

AWe wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due tfo increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (i1 30pm%}

Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op. Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

&;(Xﬂ@,mmb&

Arm * Gronb e

Address.gﬁﬂcjlfpz‘bb\‘ Tl

BT - v, R Rttt B PR e R LR S
This .5 o inpw af ar orgnE 1
documant seen ard receves b
Stave Ty

Pasiticn heid in 0S5 Recs iar

18 JUL 208 |

..................

Swiraon Baiguen Lonnny

e ——
L —

Page 35



Teo: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 GSA

I/ W& wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,

Wroughton SN4 OSA for the following reasons:

to when they leave (11.30pm¢?)

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of fraffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)

« Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have
The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you hav ived this letter

Sign iy

Name:=x

&

A
eararsnasass st reas

Address:
(5, 4 BN SNTPS

Page 36

;hls 88 copy of an angnal
LCUMENt 5een and reg

et SCeivag by
Position held in 0S5 Raception

f
|
18 JUL 2013 j
i
f

------------

iyl L L T T
_ Swingan oiough Cru,.;‘." 3 g

SO |



To: Whom it may concerm
Licensing Authority
swindon Borough Council
wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref Opposing the Applicatfion for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 OSA

|/\¥€ wish 1o oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
wroughton SN4 OSA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout
Noise - fraffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am unfil 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, of from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

Question the need for more off licence sales in wroughton when we aiready have
The Co-op, Tesco's Express. McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already seling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

........

Addres-e'&’ok‘mdﬁyo e
 WRoo GH TN
_ sma 9 T |
Steve
Posiicn hetd in 05S Rgrentar
18 JUL 2013

f ;1 e————— LR T )
SigAA0 e mesummaammmar ==
Sandon Sorcugh Coua !

Page 37



T - -

To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN 2JH

16th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - tratfic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of fraffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?}
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

¢ Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter
{ !

|

i K% _"', } v
gy o LR A, | S I

BAEE. e

Page 38



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
swindon Borough Council
wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Streef
Swindon SN1 2JH

14th July 2013

Ref: Qpposing the Application for @ licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 OSA

§/We wish fo oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road.
wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - fraffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am untit 11pm

safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohal for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11 30pm?)

« Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we glready have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already seling Alcohol

s & & 8 &

Please confirm you have received this letter

ey g i el
LT K€

P e
T s

Page 39



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Rek Opposing the Application for alicence at Momisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

t/we/wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of raffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due fo increase of fraffic

Risk of social disorder - selling aicohal for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arive (6.30am¥)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

« Question the need for mare off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already seliing Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Address‘-k‘.\mq N Heus e

—————.
Tsis acy £

\-k_?\-\?\t\ 0 BY 2! an mrges

vt PSR CPREPS SRR TR I r d0CUment sesn anc :BEP &
Steve PVed Ly
; Position »

€l in 0SS Aprg

LY | Do errtion

...............................................

18 JUL 203

i -
......
.............
.........
___________

Page 40



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Rel: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

/e wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - seling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
o when they leave (11.30pm?)

Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco’s Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

s|gnm£ew,*

Ncme:.d?..-...?.\ﬁ..l u—t-::Pf
Address-.{:z.‘f-?‘:‘.?.t“...n.'.é. CeoSE

Tius 5 ;
A Lo SO T Th 2 CODY of an origina)
RIS, A brpratimimit N R IR L

Steve " 70 recaveq o,

Position held in I
_ Swidden. Selk e sk s |

| el

L Snen Borcisgs Coumr™ "

Page 41



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for alicence at Morisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/ wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 OSA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - fraffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

* Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed:..L....f ’ ... \agked........
Name:..&.. ParksR. .

Address:.@!@m*ﬂl.@/ .
........... '\) m.l'.i(’ h."ffl.

THIY 1§ A Copy of g origai
didumnght ssen and coneived by
Rlyve

Puaition hold » Q35 Necestion

18 JUL 2013

----------------------

Swindon Berough Councl

Page 42




To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing th

I/ e wish to oppose the licence application submitted b

e Application for alicence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

y Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,

Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic ot a busy roundabout
Noise - fraffic pius increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic
Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises

Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff amive (6.30am?)
to when they leave {11.30pm%)
Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have
The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selfling Alcohol

DETAAMEST ef EXI1eT' VG Swo@s o WRou GATON

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed...

sessnne

saanns

X
Revga7e N
I, S TP R T
- 1\1 This 1s a copy o - I
[ EJ doc SRy ol dr orgual j
...5.. .N..L‘.....jr-................- S‘eu'-:ﬂenl 3861 I recsiven hy
Position held in 088 Aagasion

18 JUL 2013

it o,

i
i
h: = S i
TR |

Swindin ﬂd,x;h '-:-';I.._Wz'[ |
-.-____,____w]

Page 43



To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Retf: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Mormisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?2)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

* Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we aiready have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed:...“.\D..AM\ff.l.m
Name:. b 1\«\9&&1\ O_'“-

...............................................

...............................................

Page 44



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

10th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

Il\_a)te/wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of iraffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of fraffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohal for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

e Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Address: -D S B T
e # e
F P

...............................................

Page 45



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Sireet
Swindon SN1 2JH

10th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

If,w{wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arive [6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pmg)

¢ Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op. Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

signed:... #.. o=
L. Lmmi.
Name:...L\.. Lo 0 (ST el
Address: -D*;u‘ = 529 A

——

;':13 S 2 Cupy of an ongwa 1
Cumen .

R ! Seen ang ECaweqg ny r

PasiLon heig in 0SS Qers qpe,

|
18 JUL 2013 |

.............
..........

Page 46



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/ wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff amive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

« Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this lefter

...................................

Name:... /“ € . To pHE‘(

SWINAON  Sny olkZ .

...............................................

Page 47



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

10th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for alicence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

|/ Wewish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased ievel of fraffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arive {6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm#?)

Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

e & & & @

Please confirm you have received this letter

Slgnedﬁ‘//’é

Ncme[OUA/414
Aot vzl RO

Aoyt Ton

= e B
Thig iy 5
o0y of 37 I
i Of ar o
Limeny SPEN ang 'm&‘:l'vas.lia
b by /
!
’
;
I
i
H
‘

Sisve

Posit:
.................. Gsiton heii in osg Ro
........ B8 Herwee,

18 JUL 2013

i i
S

Page 48



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

/W& wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic pius increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive {6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

e Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confitm you have received this letter

Name: 6"""‘-“4&“. \IN\P\B
Addre-bt’“)’d Q‘p

i
This 15 @ COBY Cl an Grigine i
document sexa and "sT2IVES Sy
Sleve o
Position hald » 0S5 Rermnns

18 JuL 208

t

i

§

e

T B i j

Geandon Surough Counct

Page 49



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Sireet
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Ret: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,

Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

e & 8 @ @

to when they leave (11.30pm?)

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of fraffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohel for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am¥?)

« Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the

Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

f )

Signed:&m....
Ncme:..c.mgflﬂf éh’ i\ =S _
Address:-.MM!z{i.{ @

- Weoghmnd.......

o SIAUNDH....... SNl OZ-

Page 50

T

"" 5 8 Pty of an onguna
Su.‘urﬁmn HERE 8 torc st b
Slavy 4

PasioA vaid . %Y Meanion ]

18 JUL 2013



To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

10th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Marrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

llwe/wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohal for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive {6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

» Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we diready have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

1
Signed:..; RAD /

FETER ene

Ncme}/'f{//—ro‘ww
T
Address: -bu/'ﬁvlu

T
ur \b 03)4 15 18 8 copy of

ENCT - HECunignt aen o O Ghal

............................................ Stoup wEen ang TeCaveq by

Positgn heidin 0gg Recspizn
CERNGC

18 JUL 2013 !

Page 51



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/ We' wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons.

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of fraffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive {6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?e)

« Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op. Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed:.#ﬁf...%...

Name: S... ... .Bltsi o)
Address-.s:pﬂ.v. 1225 _d
. wRovenTar/

...............................................

Tnis s a copy of an ong.nal
dacument seen and racevad by

Steve 4 ‘
Postion heio in 0SS Recestion ‘
3

18 JUL 208

i@ aeeananssommmaeesare=s
GiGNEE mnanesammensanmanns
Suprgon Dorougn Counctt

Page 52



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - fraffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff amive (6.30am?e)
to when they leave {11.30pm?)

* Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park aiready selling Alcohol

a @ o @ @

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed:. D
Name:........P - Eo6Ees
CN2€S g
Address: ...... DZ .
wl AV LA T o

N % oS A

Page 53



To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 OSA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive {(6.30am?e)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

* Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcchol

a o & 9 =

Please confim you have received this letter

Signed...,.(x

NcmeTﬁe"é{

Address: .—ﬂf?“&f’-‘\ Koo d

This is & copy of an ongingt
document secen ard reCaived
Sreve

Postion neld in QSS Recentior

18 JUL 2083

TN aevearcrasencmninssans
Bl e i e
Swindon Borcugh Ceoung:

s
e e e . s 2 ST

Page 54



To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SNT 2JH

12th July 2013

Ret: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 1 1pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff amive {6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

¢ Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

¢ » o @

Please confirm you have received this letter

/
Signed........... '(m
l\lc:mej’("c“"’c'q
Address: -D‘”ﬂ("ld i

) ¢ ET R
dbf‘urr;gng SOen anid §

Positior et (B SRS

18 JUL 201

Tlﬂle-___‘_'_
PR S
Swindon BOrmu,—,r"‘h ..:“ -

EOE Y |

Page 55



To: Whom it may concern
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

1éth July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Mormisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 OSA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohcl for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arive (6.30am?)
to when they leave {11.30pm?)

* Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco’s Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coveniry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Signed:g‘... e peTon.
Name:.... 6EAUTY M AY

Page 56



e
RECEIVED
tC UL 201

——— -

To: Whom it may concemn
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Councll
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

16th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for @ licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 OSA

I/We wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have
The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

(‘\
Signed:...M .............
Nomeéﬂ/ww

Address: .KQWL&/IL

Page 57



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

10th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

l/We/wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11 pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selfling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11 30pm?2)

* Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we aready have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park diready selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

Slgned@%af/é’
Name:...0)...[1/¢ “s.
Address: N Ketta., /’\/5”‘1

i

.............................................

This is & copy of an crigwal
documenl seen and recermd hy
Steve

Position heid in 0SS Receotion

18 JUL 2013

T uunnnunensnivecnmmuins
SN s i e wr ma i v
Swindon Sarougn Couned

Page 58



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Sireet
Swindon SN1 2JH

12¢h July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

1/ W& wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting. or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
o when they leave (11.30pm?)

« Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you h eceived this lefter

>

Thg 1S3 cep

U manr e -}Pig;.rj
S HPEN arp 'Q'T“l'v-er,- "
d v

Fositinn
neld in G
TN 048 fea
SRENhns

-----
......

Page 59



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Council
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

I/We"wish to oppose the licence application submitted Dy Morisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

Highways- Increased level of traffic at a busy roundabout

Noise - traffic plus increase of people gathering from 7am until 1 pm

Safety of pedestrians due to increase of traffic

Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol for the Purpose of drinking off the premises
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)
to when they leave (11.30pm?2)

Question the need for more off licence sales in Wroughton when we already have

The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms Newsagent and the
Convenience Store at Alexander Park already selling Alcohol

Please confirm you have received this letter

e
Thigis a CCpy ol an griginal
document seny) 370 teceived iy
Stsve

Pasitin neid in 0ss qﬁ'ﬂE.‘J!lC"‘

|
18 JUL 2013 |

.....................

Page 60



To: Whom it may concem
Licensing Authority
Swindon Borough Councll
Wat Tyler House
Beckhampton Street
Swindon SN1 2JH

12th July 2013

Ref: Opposing the Application for a licence at Morrisons, 47 Devizes Road, Wroughton SN4 0SA

i/,\ﬁé wish to oppose the licence application submitted by Morrisons at 47 Devizes Road,
Wroughton SN4 0SA for the following reasons:

level of traffic at a busy roundabout
of people gathering from 7am until 11pm

f traffic
r the purpose of drinking off the premises

lighting, or from when the staff arrive (6.30am?)

Highways- Increased
Noise - traffic plus increase
Safety of pedestrians due 1o increase o
Risk of social disorder - selling alcohol fo
Lighting - possibly 24, hours with security
to when they leave (11.30pm?)

ce sales in Wroughton when we already have

Question the need for more off licen
The Co-op, Tesco's Express, McColl's Newsagent, Coventry Farms New<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>